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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 10:40 AM

To: Mohamed |sman

o Daniel Jude (danieljude@motorimage.net); SUR
Subject: SLW 6178T-DOA: 18/6/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Isman,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLW 6178T (Excess S1100/-),

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



8212019 Claim Poral

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTDDD) = Mienu

New Message
Type *
O Message

Subject *

|A SUBMITTED FOR SLW &178T

Message *
Dear Richard,

Please be informed that 1A submitted. We have Authorize repair. Thanks Veron Chen
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 21/6/2019
Survey details
Date of loss 18/6/2019
Date of appointment 20/6/2019
Date of survey 20/6/2019
Location of survey MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehlde number SLW 61787

Make and Modal SUBARU FORESTER 2.01-L
Date of registration 26/2/2018

Excess 51,100

Market Value $90,000.00

Parf Rebata 546,570.00

Nett Loss $43,430.00

air de

[initial Estimate |$15,934.90
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Revised Estimate Amount  |54,982.80

“Check items (Estimated) |5853.60

Labour 53,840.00

Total Repair (Estimated) $9,676.40

Lump Sum [Estimated)
[Number of days of repair |6 DAYS (EST)
Remarks:

The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

We have authorise repair.

L LA LUER IR




« Service Request Details

Claim
S9MO1R51

Reference
None &

Loss Date
June 18, 2019

Report Date
Jun 20, 2019 9:03:00 AM

Request Date
June 20, 2019

Due Date
Jupe 27, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated survey and authorize
Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Insured

Sy g wmE e 8w
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* Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLW&L7BT

Make
SUBARU

Model
FORESTER 2.0

Service Address

Primary Contact
MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, 319255, Singapore
64170333

Claim Handler
ANG Richard

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
1) Motor Image 2) Excess: $1100 (Sect 1 @ $600 + Unnamed $500)

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment

Metrics

MNotes




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Froni Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 6:10 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Cc: TPY Insurance Team

Subject; SLWE178T - OD CLAIM - AXA INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 21/06/2019 -
1100HRS

Attachments: SLWE178T OD GIA REPORT.PDF; SLWB178T OD ESTIMATE.PDF

Importance: High

Categories: MNamrata

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly assist to arrange survey for the above mentioned

21/06/2019 - 1100hrs

Thank You.

Best Regards

Mohd Isman

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 9668 9313

Email: sman@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

xRN

LESS SLIP. TEEEHNDLEGUV @
MORE GRIP. sSUBARU
SYMMETRICAL AWD

flola

Disclaimer This a-mail is confidential It may also be legally privilsged. If you are nol the addresses you may nol copy. forward, disclose of
use any pan of this message | you have receved this message in aror, please deleie it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediataly by retum e-mall Internel communications cannol be guaraniesd to be timely, secure. aror-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any efmors or omissions



R0/PMA

'» Back to OneMotoring
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Iintended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Jun 2019

L+ R e L L

Singapore NRIC
SB23G

SLW&178T

Mo

20 Jun 2019

SUBARU

FORESTER 2.01-L CVT AWD SR
Grey

2017

FB20YC55581
JF1SJ5KC51G104369
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$13108.00

26 Feb 2018

26 Feb 2018

1

£13,108.00

Yes
25Feb 2028
$9.83L00

25 Feb 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£42.322.00

$34,739.00

$46,570.00

B bR Wl
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Usad Subaru Forester Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapors - spLaman

202078
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Naow Cars L Cat Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resour
m — Enjoy rates from 3.7% p.a. (EIR 7% p.a.) and 550 pn
Plus $$100 cash back (online exclusive) when apph
Post an Advertisement sl b
Sell it yourssll! Advertse It ot just
$58 until it's SOLD!
M=t Lok Partnery
Pordl ar A4 Bdpertiucs Logn Wy 1of Slling H.L% YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTELTD

Browse by Category ¥
2 vehicles {Subary Forestar N
Mol Price Deprecanon Eng Cap Mipage Veh Type
Search Selection Subary Forestor Aty vy Mis L Airy AT At
Subaru Forester 2.0i-L Sunroofl  $92,000 9,590 fyr OF-May-2018 1,995 cc 26,500 km SLV Ayailabl

Proma Loan [nterest At 2 8% Extremely Well Makitained And This Beast Does Not Just Lock Beautiful, Ir's 100 Acodent-Free, View To Belevel Up
To B0% Of Car Price Fimancing Possible! Trade In Wels..

Posed: Fh-Jun-J0T9 J'L:.::Ium_ll:uqd:::;h"”!". O1R wasar Yorester, Saibery Sorester, subaru hmrser, Suneny, Forester
Subaru Forester 2.0i-L Sunroof 308,800 $10,080 fyr O1-Aug-2018 1995 9,188 km SUV Availaby

Graded A by ST

Up To 100% Loan. 1mr.mmu.mmumumm.wmumﬂmwmwmmmmm
Viewing/Test Driva Maw!

L Automobile Pre Lid
Pt 13-Jun-2019

Tega: 2006 Subary Forester, J015 sibary forester, Subery Foresier, wibamn Torestr Subare, Forestey
ferealier ) Submru

Cawe than search eriteria, to get ormad slerts wheneves & match s found

Mookl Price Deprociation Eng Cap Milpage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 0 ¥ resalts/peg

Home Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory Products = Insurance | Artice | Forum Resources

sgCaridint (5 the mwmbet ore Car classfieds Tor paradiel snpo Cere, Toyora, homnda Fiaan, Mitsutsess b BMW. Thars ane pleiity of cars for sale, from gaem, brucks, sedan oo luaury Cars
LS of Saborwagnns, UV, MY, hatchback, to COF cars BOOPC Cre. Yiou COn B80 Doy froen @ cir 3octon, kos up car lank. financial senices, low mileage cam, o brands, i puarh, rEtE
insarasce, Find buy used Subars Forester, Subory Forestar Sirgagore. used Suban Foregter Segupore, vsed Subaru Forester uvsed vehizies Singapore or even buy used Subary Fores
Cingapore. Wi Fave niw Car dealers comprisng parafkel IMparters. authormod oo desiers, and ute car dealers an our s, Eird new car phoe Bas few car launches ant new Cir DFromo
Visit our partrer sites for 100 spenings ftr Singapore jobs, real estate propenies fof sale. mover, o performance parts, car discusson, forum Ooession, commarcial venschs g &
ey

A process and other informaton disgiayed oo sgCartar com e gathered from wpurees s based on Slgodithms that are beleseq by sgCarMan com m bo refiabls, Dut 0o assurance S0 B
thal ks information  pcoeate, complete or curtent. SQCAMMan.com Ao ol FamE oy Fei ritallity Ao ssvory or penbsions of wartart the gccuracy of this informaation

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Carpers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Palicy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved

hitps-//www.sgcarman, com/used_cars/listing.ohp?RGD=20188M0OD=Subaru Forester&RPG=20AVEH=08AVL=2 n



20eoa Used Subary Forestar Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MNow Cars Liged Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resour

Out with the old.
In with the as-good-as-new. S
l Trﬂt-lnrwml:u"gﬂ attractive price “D:I-_w:tm

Fﬂl‘t an l b Bagreitt Warrasly, Tip Tap Conadetess!
Sall it yoursalfl Advertse it ot just
$58 until it's SOLD!
Car Empire
Pend i A Advertiser Login wars of Sslling
[ Browss by Category v
B vehicles Subary Foresner . . b
=] Price Deprecistion Eng Cap Milpage Vet Type
Subary Forester Any By 2017 ity Tt g Ry Awallatd
Subaru Forester 2,0KT Sunroof  $91.500 $10,770 fyr 25-Jan-2017 1,558 e 77,546 km Sy Avallabi
Most Famous And Powerful SUV From Subaru, Well Maintsined By Fussy Owner Who Had Done Regular Servicing In Motor Image, Under Warranty By
hgent, Contact Sale Rep For More Detsils, Various Logn Options.. =
Hanly Enterprses Co
Pestac 20+ Juin 3016 Lyﬂ#mu:;ughu:.rﬂ 2017 subany forestes Subueey Forsster, sutiany lorester, Subary, Foretor
Subaru Forester 2.04-L $80,800 $3.510 fye 10-lan-2017 1,995 ec 54,757 kem =10 Avallnb
Cormesl With Agent Warranty Tl Jan 2022 For Peace Of Ming! Reflable Japaness SUV Equipped With A 2L Engine Matea To 4 COVT Gearbuw Ensaring
You Adequate Power On The Move And Supert Stability From Jts .. P s |
Sebert By Performance Presium Selectics
Moed: |B-Jur-2013 :ﬁrmlizu;ﬁr:m. 017 sphar foreite, Subary Foeestey . wabani Arester, Suboru, Forsster
Subaru Forester 2LOXT Sunroof  $120,000 §14,080 fyr 08-May-2017 19598 cc 32,000 kom UV Avanisty
Best Condition XT In The Market, Se= To Believe. All Bast Parts On The Car And Tuned To Drive At He Optimum, When You Drive This XT Compared
To Others, You Wil Se= A Massive Differance. —
Pouted: | S-dun-201% :?_;Fmﬁfmrzlwmn 1017 solisry foresry, Subisry Foresiey, saory Rorester, Subast, Forcsies
Subary Forester 2.0§-L Sunrcaf  $83,500 $9,630 fyr 15-May-2017 1,995 cc = SUv Avaiate
1 Owner, Accident Free, Extremely Moe And Clean Interior And Exterier, Fiexible In House/Banks Loans Axallable, Don't Mise. Kindly Call Us Today For
A Wiewing And Test Drive.
Hanly Enterprises Co
Patbet 1%-Jum:2018 ':LF"-;;'-&I_'I‘:II'TH?" 017 wutianu forester, Sublir Forestier. saban) forester. Saban, Poreser
Fog Light
Honda Fit 1.5.08 above,
Find out maored
Subary Forester 2.0XT Sunroof  $95 800 $10,563 fyr 26-0ct-2017 1,908 cc 54,000 km LV Availab!

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Venicle! 7 Years Warranty Ang 1 More Servicing Package With Subary (Motor Image)l Battery Ang Arcon
Condenser Just Change 2 Doave Ago As It Is Provided In The Pad .

A& Trust Butomote
Fontnd: 0% jun-JXH#

Tags: 3017 Sudery Foresher. 2017 sutery foresher, Sulldry Fodestnr, wbar forester, Subaiy, Forster,
fewesine, Used Tty

Wips:iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_carsflisting.phpTRGD=201T7AMOD=Subar ForesterSRPG=208VEH=08AVL=2 e
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i AXA Insurance Pie Lid
T 1500 880 4888 (Within ra)
(65 6880 4338 )
> u¥ redefining /insurance & (s8)sas0 a0
=
=

Certificate of Insurance s

Mo vanisies [ThesSorty Bisks pnd Sorrpsnsation At IShanter T35 - Mot weneim (s Farty Bitks ang Compensaton) Aukes. 1380 Sags Traneport Azl 1257 [ WMaleysa|
Mo Vencies (Thed-Farmy Rioas | Sules, 1559 (Wassyaa

Policy details

Palicyhalder name MEHTA SHEKHAR Corlificate mmber GA46EEET /1

Cover Camprehenslv Chnssiz nimbes JFISBKCE 104380
Plaii mams Flexi Engine numbet FRIOYCEEES]L

NED applicatile 10%

Vehicle reglstration mumber SLWBITET

Period af Insurance from 07706/ 201% 10 08,/05/2020 (Dot dmes \nclusive )

Fimance boan ooy Ml

Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive*
f#) The Policyholdut
[ Arry parson Wit il dmdng oh Tha Policytwbder s ormes oF wiTH [Tiesr garrrismscm

Providind thast the parean driving i penmited « sccordance win the keeming of other lans o regulntons 12 dire the Motor Vehicls or hms been so
patmitied rnd i not disquslified by cer of & Court of Live o by resson of any anactment o reguinthon in that baheif from driving tha Mobar Vishicke

Limitation as to use*

Lia only for socinl, scomastic snd pleasure purpases snd for ths Policynoldsr's business.

Tha policy do=s not cower - usa for hire or reward. sacing, pace-making relisbility trisl, spesd tesing. the sAmags of gaods other than sempkes in connaction
wWith oy Lracks oF DUSNess oF usa fo0 My PUIMoSE i connection with momor trode: of whsn the Molor Car, whisthar stalionary, in usa o otherwise, is in or on.
W IRSINE sk, croaf, route, courss ar By olhEr roads by whatsver narme colled that ars fypicilly uesd for mang. gace-malong of such similar purposes.

* LHTIATONE ewlated iNOperah=e Oy Sacuan B af me b Weiucies (T Pty Wl mrnad Companganion | &cL, |Chapsss 159 ane Spcnon §5 of tha oy Traneparn oy 1587
(Wimbaymisl. srw net 2o D included under thete hasings.

EXCESS Bamic Own Damage Escass SED 60000
Windscrean Excasy 60 100.00
An Adgimonal Excess & applicabls ps. Talkows:
1. SE500 for unneimed Authormsed Drve

2. 55800 for declarad Younyg and inespeitenoed Driver

3.5%5.000 for undeclared Young and insxperanced Onvars. T paoitionsl sucaes s recuced 10 S$2.500 if You Nave ehosen ALA Premijum
Wt lethaps,

Additional clauses & endorsements to your policy
il

/W Nerety corlify thal the policy 1o wiikeh this Certificate relsi=s 4 2aued i nocordance with tha provisian of tha Mator Vehicles (Thind Perty Riske and
Cemnp=nsation) Act (Cheptesr LES) and Part IV of the Road Transpor Act, 1887 (Malayio.

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Agthonsad signature TEL: &

i IR TR L el T e
1 . . ' f
i1 Al .."I.. Ea PrLE LT

Important note

Policyhziders sre wained that on tha sale of & motse wnicle they must surrseder (g Sertdosie of iosurpnse snn the Policy 0 (ke msurancs esncany, I hg Cariibicsty o
Insiranes N Be oSt o SeEoyR 8 Swutsny Declareton 59 the TRt Mt o8 mage. Failire 1o Sommy with (N SSh@nzan 4 B0 alfencs under the Moter Yenals (Thire-
Party Pk ang Compensabon At [Cap, 1ET)

Tez Premugm Warrnnty CRues reguoied e piamiym 10 e ot o Rl welben & oscilie penad Eallimg emich theme ks b ma ity wister e praliey. el spniflcass
# MElOTRATTE Y all

ANA Insuranos Pte L1 [190003512M)
£ Shanton Wy, W24.01, AXA Tower
Shngapore 068811

Custoimer Cantre, 181-01
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PEECE | W 5 Fan At P8 L2 -0
El E & TIME 1B0EZ01R 1747
SUBMITTED BY Sanare Wharg Yea Teng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Paase repor :nrry:.'lx the delalis of the AcCidem b0 spesa up INE ClErmE SFOCDEE

2 Thin Form must be compleied by (he 'F'f_llu;_lfiv::i‘l:‘.f! andar the Autnoress Dnver

3 irformason provioed must be as truthful @nd accunite as possible Any wiid mesrepresantation or withocmg of makecial facts may SGw INALTARCE Compsnes 10
repudisie poldicy Hablity

2 Tha Esua and scceptance of his Form by inSuranoe cComMpanies is Nob 8N aomsson of poiecy bty on o pan of Tha InBurEnce companmes
5 Any taise reporting may ba refarred to the Police for investigation
£ This report wil be forwaned by the imsuners of the GLA Aecords Manageran| Centre estabiahen by the Genernl inaurerce Aszsociation of Singapore (GIA) fod

archiving and that cogwes of this repon wil, for & fee, be made avaiabe wpon appicaton by interesipd parmes

7 By this iodgement of il repon [0 the insurers, you herety conssm 1o (he archiving of this repert gt the cantre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aloresail

Diate Of Report 18/06/2019 1747

Date Of Accident 18/06/2019 1000

Exact Location Of Acciden! SANCTUARY GREEN CONDOMINIUM BASEMENT CAR PARK
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLWB1TET
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner MEHTA SHEKHAR

NRIC Mo STTASB23G

Emall Address SHEKHARMEHTATTEGMAIL COM
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-91527390
Allarnative Phone No OFFICE-915273590
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARU

Model FORESTER-2.0 (A)

Exact Purpesea for which vehicle was being used al

lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES

far repair o your vehicle?

If No, Please state action o be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Caverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Policy Mumber GA4BER5D

Caver Nate Number

Driver

Name of Dirivar MEHTA VARSHA

NRIC No SBOBOS2TF

Date Of Birth 25/0711980

Ccoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/11/2015

Driving Experience 3 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gander FEMALE

Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) =65-91527394
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 15



C - Address

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Waather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber af vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the acciden!

Was any bady injured in the Accidenl?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

‘Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Statlon

Was notice of intended Prosecullon given?

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Ara accidenl photos avallable for allachment?

Was thare any video captured by Car Camera?
Was lhere any audio recorded?

185 TANJONG RHU ROAD #04-01
436924

NO

SPOUSE

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO
1

ND
NO
NO
NO

1

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the sccident to speed up the cisims process
2. This Form must be completed

3. information provided must be &4 truthful and sccurste as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materisi
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liabiiity.

Lha Policyhold md

i e =l

&, The issue and scoeptance of this Form by Inturance campanies is not #n admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies

fi. The repoct will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Céntre established by the Genaral Insurance
Association of Singapore (GUA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will lor = fee be made avallable upon applicstion by
Iinterested parties

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples af
the report being made svsilable aforesatd.

8. Conment under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understend, acknowledgs, sgres and consent that)

(8] My insurer, my workshop and the General Inturance Assocation of Singapore {"GIA"] may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclots and/ar process my personal dota/personal information set out In this [farm] and sny other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [eollectively the “Personal Information™) snd disciose snd transfer such
Perwonal Infarmation ta 8l insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s] involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
wehiclels) imotved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “nswrers™), the Imurers” lawyers/law flrma, the
Monatary Suthority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfautharity [such as the police), for the purpose(y)
ol
(I} processing. handling andfor deafing with my daims ncleding the settlement of the claims and any necessary

Investigations relating to the claims;

{ii] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(1) enrryimg out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending to any enguities by me;

[Iv) adiministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statementt, Involces, reparts or notices to me,
wihich could involve disclosure of cenain persanal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall peckages); snd/or

{v) camplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (cotlectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident and the Insurers' lsyerslaw firms, may/are permitted
to eollect, use, diclose and/or process my Pergonal information for one ar mors of the above Purpases; ond

{c} myPersonal infarmanion may/can be disclosed by any of ihe Insurers andfor GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr wyers/law firmsl which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or moere of the above Purpases.

fd] my Personal Infarmation will slso be collected and Uaed to compile claima history for the purpose of fracd detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims

(2} thainformation oo collectad under [d) sbove may be shared [ disclosed

[} toall ingurers and/or any other third parties that assst In evaluating, investigating. contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably requlred for the purposes stated, or

[lf] far complying with requirements under any regulstions, laws er court orders

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Apparting Cen
Date & Time: [H driver is not the policvholder) Neme:
Blot/ 2815 Date & T NRIC/FIN o

1 .11-49 FT\‘
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
IfWe daclare the foregoing particulars are tree in every respect

e

Policyholdes's Signature Driver’s Signature
Date & Time: {IF griver is nat the pelicyholder|
Company Chop (if applicabla) Ot & Time:
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Paris b hmriu Systen

ull.ltl'r
Print date . Qq“‘\.m jo f-—!w‘(_ g L,\f‘ G\H 1: 2
Print tiee & 10:06:0¢ k!
fage ne....:
Naee ; A | WORFSHOP INSURANCE CLALN Ref.  T2000
Date  iJUN-2019
i% LOAONG 6 TON PATON 1 $man ;WS
I35 LEnG XEE ROAD Curr. : 81w
MaLe 1.00000
$[119253) Branch; 1
Yaur ref, : SLMlET
!fm Part na. ﬂmriptin i:r Unit pr::h I}il"i stal Frm E.mtlnn
i mt*s-.m T AR I auT i LG 00 600 m r -"‘
2 4604376000 CH T i $.305 .00 43.20 CRi-3 x il
5 46052RG070 CASE-ALR CLAR upR < ﬂ 106:00 6 .00 108.00 AF1-3
1 Sb0S286000 CASE-ALR CLAR Laf < 4,006 .00 38.00 AF2-1 o
L 4:81055100%%  WWFIL APR FF maﬁ fl‘ Imaes o 172,80 82-1 v~
& STIZ05R020% w runu ¥ r 770,006 .00 770.00 KE-2 -
} EI2I5S5000%8 w2 M 852,006 .00 387,00 LVLS-44
2 §T2605600068 mu COMBL F M) BR g 808 00 4520 861-s
2 SIZAOSENI0%F  NINGE COMBL F MD 1M 7 g8 0 45,20 86i-18
|6 STIL0SG020  LOCK ASSY F 00D ISR A nWs 00 72,00 (-2
1L 5TI07S5000 AMT CORMER 7 W 7 Bes N 3,00 M2 v
[2 STIOTSROI0  @ANT LGRMER 7 L4 X B005 .00 35,00 az-p MM
{3 57710756000 T S0 o 12008 .00 (260 AAL-32 v
L& STTOTSROI0 BT TLAN 12e0 s 00 13.60 wht-312 AN
LS 57708960008 MOLOING BNRR [ (fw) nr: e 00 .20 el S
16 ST709860008 AT Wumeih o~ QA Sha.000 00 §94.00 PO v'"
[T STT1I900009%  BACK BEAN [SL ¥ f lﬂ W5.008 .00 288.00 J1-1 ﬂ
18 5772288000 ENERSY ABSDE F l 126005 .00 126.00 J2-3 v" ﬂ
19 STI6080010  mArieG 2pp | 2006 .00 9,00 Bu-ejt % AN
20 778085020 patxies a0 ! 5.005 .00 3,00 bad=gjs X
I1 G000%5chezer  AML comPL oS F Ry IR 720005 00 720,00 M-l
22 6183285020 CATCHRRCT AY DR FRES X | 252005 .00 152,00 AES-3/2 MU
75 ALIGOFI0IOEE  MAMDLE QUT DR I L 1SB4B G .00 138,40 BGI-2/4 HHN
4 LIZR0SA00 TRV DRF REX* | 00.803 % 100,80 #0¢-3
2% 4351134001 ST OR T A X I eeE 00 .00 ee-p AV
28 GWITSGION  SLASSAUM FOR RN OIS | 7008 .00 72,00 Lves- NI
21 6357154001 wBTd BO0T 60 FLG P X a0 e .00 122.40 cae-2 MY
28 Sa00288202 LEMF RESTI HERD Eﬂr dﬂ Ww.ooE o 2180.00 €5-1 FRONT I
29 8450181080 F0G LAND RSSY F 7 ] M09 .00 272,00 car-3 2~ MO
W B4eISE0NA BT FRDG assY N -~ R 1m0 0 19,80 16+1 v’
11 8843456000 wier 9 1 BEGE 00 §7.60 #ag-3s A A
30 BA36SSI61  MOIZLE W L WASHERMR T | ®0E .00 19,20 (L1 w AN
15 3alessinge BIILE COVER ASSY B / MA o0 s .00 .00 16-1 v
1542255000 HOE DR SASHE P X | 5405 .0 5,40 CFi-2 %‘,’
I8 szt TRPE OB SASH T A W i s W 18,80 CFi-2
14 047255040 TAPE OF SASH 7 5 M | T 18,00 cri-z MV
17 %0B15Se6S) DRATR Rt nHE B 9.4 s2-r NN
30 SII2ISEI00  GRILLE MSSY Fusae® | 105 B 150.50 01 AN
39 FUITISRI0A  GRILLE ASBY T CTANGS 1 180.006 .00 ld0.00 pol QY
0 $LI21SG2B0A  GRILLE ASEY ¢ LeRM Y 1 Zie80f 60 fia.ao por AW
#116556000 oM GRUE WA Y nst @ nesna X M
TOTAL

——————————




MotorimasSe

19 Lorong 8 Toa Pavoh
Singapore 319255

ESTIMATE / QUOTATION COST OF ACCID

suBARU

EPAIR

REG NO: SLW6178T

REF NO:INS/IC/CHI/0273/2019 | YEAR:  26-FEB-2018

MODEL : FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT

ENGINE NO: FB20YCS55581

CHASSIS NO: JFISISKCSJG104369

DOA:  18/06/2019 TOA: 1000HRS

TYPE OF CLAIM: OD R INS COMPANY: AXA

SIN _ \,&TURE OF JOB AMOUNT
1. REPAIR/REPLACE FRONT | BUMFFRSUPPDRT PANEL LH FRT $3920.00
FENDER.LH FRT DOOR & BONNET (L
2. RESPRAY FRON I BUMPER. SUPPORT PANEL, LH FRT FENDLR{_H $2940.00
FRT ROOR & BONNET ~ 4
3. TRANSFER DOOR LH FRT MECHANISM $200.00
4. MECHANICAL REPAIRS - ALTERNATOR,COMPRESSOR,STEERING | $200.00
PUMP
5. FAULT DIAGNOSTIC $280.00
6. TO CONDUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST $50.00
7. SUNDRIES $100.00
8. REMOVE/REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER & PIPING $150.00
9.
10,
Total Labour | S7840.00
15;q3“’ ""iD
DATE APPROVAL:
TIME APPROVAL: -
SURVEY BY: Cferwe CLNA] ¥ 077 88171 N
HP / EMAIL: / N ,‘:\-Z'\
BEFORE PAINT: \ N
DAYS GIVEN: 2
ap mlq-f— Authvire Jq/{}f }Mn
Auto Consultants hence f “[
1t.r:t_::eﬂF%_ns-u*;aun::rl::!n'ue- h:u!h:nmrn;,uﬂq‘mﬁ‘I & exeerr - Jﬂw
o T resusvery belorm atier sprary paintiog

o Ty Gepiny damaged part]y) durng vy

s Pty pces aow dubjec? 1o oonfirmation

« Thirg party tiirvey | o0 a "Withait Prejudics”™ basis
® Mo ilegal modificabon(e)] 1§ ik
« SupgiEmantany !r"".l"' A4 [ PR LNy apd

& subgec! to bnal & vl Yom Irsurance Cormpany

Achnowledged by Retein
fagruture:
Data

i

Il.ﬁ‘r_-‘ '.

.',:ij



MOTIRTHACE BMTERFRISES PIS. LTD.
19 LoROoG 8, TOA PAYOR

STMGAPCHE 10258

FINALIYED 1 ACCIDENT[BODY HEPAIRS
\DREEHO? t TOA PAYOH

COMIACT KO t S4TI0033

HEFERENCE + TNS/IC/CHI 0273 /2019
DiATE it 22-JI-2015

JOA THSIRANCE PTI LD

B SHENTON WAY

127-01 A TONER

S{06ERL1)

TEL + 63357288

FAX @ 68804838[ 33652

¥5 LINA EXT: 824

OWER'S NOE o MEHTA SHEGHE

Lzt 1 185 TANJORG BEU ROWD
#04-01
5(636524)
I D

TIFZ OF CATM ¢ COMPHEEERSIVE CLATM
FLICY W 1 GAABE859 1

VEHICLE W0 1 SLMSL76T

IO CO0E ¢ STEC

ML/ YEAR 1 FRESTR 2.01-1 &N CVT

ERGIRE W0 1 TRI0TCE5581
CEASSTS WO 1 JPISJSICSJG104359
MTLEMTE t S0 R

BTE IN s 220612019
LIABTLITY 1 0.00
CQMEE 1100.00

EETIHATE BY : MTUMED TSMAN BIN MOEAMMED SETBUNss
NCTOENT DATE ¢ 18j06 2019

Princ ute v 18072018
Prinz Tioe 1 LRo0BaA2



MITORDAGE ENTERFRISES PTE. LD,
19 LORORG §, TOA BKYO0H
*  STHGAPOSE 319255

LASGOR, CHARGEE PO ACCIDENT VERICLE RECH WO SUNSL78T

ETIATD SRVETR'S

Sf0 X% ODE  WATIRI OF JGB CRARCES  RECOMMEMDWTTON
L COCLAIM  COMDUCT BODYWURK REPATR (OWN DAMACE CLATM)
AGATRST SLNELTET - AYA THSTFED
ITORCC  VEHIOE TONED T0 MOTOR TMAGE DUE 70 AOCIDENT 6000 180.00
322000  CONDCUT 0D CLATH DATS:18[08 2019 TDE:l000mS
IOCATION: SANCTIASY (CRERN O0MDO BASDMENT CARPARE
& ZZ002  REPAIR/MEFLACT FORNT BUMPER.DH FROWT FDDEN & 168000 168000
HEET
5 Zif00y  FESPRAY FROWT 3OO, EH FRT FOMDERBH FRT DOGR & 1650.00  1580.00
HNET
& Iz/004  WAULT DIAGKOETIC 80.00  280.00
7Elj00%  TO COMDUCT FROMT LIGHTING TEST 50.00 50,00
BI2fo04  SEMOVE[UEFIX FRT IASTEAMF WASEER § FIPDN 10,00 190.00
TOTAL LAROUR CHARGES 020,00  4020.00




HOTEDMACE ENTERFRISES PIE. LTD.
1§ LORCHS B, TOA PAY(E
< STHGARGES 310255

MATERIAL LIST FUR ACCIDENT VENICLE WSGN O SLWEL787

DAMACED PARTS & PRICES

{0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS MREER HETT L15T  S/NEIT  8/LIST EEMAES
_-; t_t;:-munm L6052A5070 108,00 o
2 CASE-AIR CUR UR 4605256000 3,00 ®
3 WHEEL AR FF C RS 516105612097 172.80 ®
SROPLOML SR 530295608057 .00 1
5 VAT YDIER 3 (W/0 SIQUAL 12) STI208GI2097 20,00 @
SETFODER TR R (SUPR) 571608600097 5.0 X
7 0D P CRL ST2255G0009F 882.00 o
§ EINGE OOMPL 7 BD 7S ST2605G00097 8.0 ®
5 EINGE COMFL FED 18 7240560107 8.0 ®
10 BATCORGER ¥ BH 5770756000 5,00 3
|| BETED T M STT0750020 12,60 o
12 MEDDG B9 7 DL PARTS ST708500004 £3.20 =
13 FIT BUPER STI09600304 594.00 ®
14 BACK BEAM CFL ¥ 577115500097 283,00 o
15 DXIRGY ABSH ¥ STT2280020 126,00 o
EERATRTY R £12805G020 100.80 X
17 LioP ASSY ELID EOF 840025612 2180,00 &
18 SEET ¥ JOG ASSY RE BUI PARTS 84527560204 15.50 "
19 MOZILE OOVER. ASSY RH L PARTS 86436561804 54.00 o
50 TUTAL 5108.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
LESE DISCOUST | NETT-20 1) 1021, 76 0.00 0.00 0.00
RAD 0L 4067.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
OVIRALL T0TAL 4057.04

LEGEND: REMARES( OR | = APFROVED, KEMARRS( X ) = WOT AFSROVED




HOTGRTHAGE ERTERPRISES FIE. LD,

19 LORONG §, TOA PAWE
" STNGARORE 115255

SO 07 OVERALL CIARGES FOR VEHICIE REGN MO SUE 1787

NETT TTEM
s
SEIT AMOONT

LIsT T

=2 501

LIST Aot
SPECIAL METT AMDOMT
5/LIsT I

[Ess 301

§/LIST MO0

TOTA. LABCER CRABCES
TOTAL S2ARE PARTS CEARGES

TOIAL CHARCES
LESS ENCESS

puie A
Db 7 3 68T

(ZARD T0TAL

108,80
=101 7%
&D08T.04

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
.00

4022.00
4Da7.04

BLO7.04
100,00

T007.04
.49

—msmmssam

144753

161 ol
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All diagnosis code

TEL
Employee. in charge:
E-mail

Date and time:
VIN:

[Diagnostic comments]

TN /2013 10742 PM
JF1SJ5KCSIG104369

Viahicle:
Model:

Forester
18MY > S5M4

|Diagnostic result detalls)
Data name:

Memao;

<Engine : 0 plece»
<Transmissian : 0 plece>
-:frake Control : 0 plece>
<Bedy Control : 0 pleces
<Ajrbag : 0 plecas

<Power Stearing : 0 plece>
<Air Conditioner : 1 piece>

Status Code

Description & trouble part

Current B14A1

| Sunload Sensor Circult
Low/Open

<Keyless Access with Push Button Start : 0 pieces

Time stamp

oot Trw o

IG counter | FFD

date: 7/1/2019 1;08:03 PM
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1/2

All diagnosis code

Employee, in charge:

L e
5 F

Date and time: 7/1/2019 1:10:37 PM
L vING JF1SI5KCS)G104369

[Diagrostic commeanis]

Vehicle: Forestar

Maodel: 18MY > S8M4

[Diagnostic result details)

Data name:

Memao:

<Engine : 0 plece>
<Transmission : 0 piace>
<Brake Control : 0 piece>
<Body Control : 0 plece>
<Airbag : 0 plece>»

<Power Steering : 0 piece>

<Ajr Conditioner : 1 plece>

Time stamp

Status Code Dascription & trouble part | Trip Count [count] | Time [msec]

Group

= m e E EE—— T3 o T —trm

03734 432900

| Current

" Current © B14A1 | Sunload Sensor Creult
;wame

<Feyless Access with Push Button Start : D plece>

|G counter | FFD

date 7/1/2019 1:11:29 PM




~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:50 PM

To: QOol Siow Hool, Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed lsman; SUR
Subject: RE: SLW6G178T - OD CLAIM - AXA - FINALIZED
Dear Siow Hooi,

Finalize amount $7927.04 (exclude towing charges) before excess §1100 and GST
No of days: 6 days

Please submit towing charges in separate invoice and forward discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Ooi Siow Hooi <hooi@motorimage.net>

Sent: Saturday, 13 July 2019 2:08 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@|kkauto.coms; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>
Subject: SLWE178T - OD CLAIM - AXA - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Teams,
Attached for your reference and follow up.

**Kindly reply to all for easier follow up**

Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pie Ltd

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 B115

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: hooi@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.moforimage.net
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MORE BALANCE.

LESS ROLL
BOXER ENGINE

flols)

Disciaimer This e-mail 15 confidential It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may nol copy, forward, disciosa ar
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all coples from your system and notify the
sender immediately by retum e-mail. Intamat communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, grror-free or virus-free. The
sander does not accept liability for any errors or omissions

SUBARU

TECHNOLOGY °

suUBARU
LEARN MORE




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Ooi Siow Hool <hooi@motorimage.net>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 4:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

(o] TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: SMF5178C , SLWG178T , SJ53588H , SBR981BE - LOD & Invoice
Attachments: SMF5178C - Discharge Voucher.pdf; SMF5178C - Invoice.pdf; SLWB178T -

Discharge Voucher.pdf: SLWB178T - Invoice.pdf; 5J53588H - Discharge Voucher.pdf;
$JS35B8H - Invoice.pdf; SBRI818BE - Discharge Voucher.pdf; SBRIB18E - Invoice pdf

Hi Veron,
Please find the attached file for your reference.
*Kindly let us know if the original copy is fo be send to your side or your principal.”

Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: hooi tori .net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Ooi Siow Hooi <hooi@motorimage.net>; TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Mohamed Isman
<isman@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>
Subject: PENDING INVOICE AND DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Dear All,

Kindly forward us invoice and discharge voucher, insurance chasing for report.

VEHICLE DOA

1) SLW6178T 18/6/19
2) SIS3588H  25/5/19
3) SBR9SISE 30/5/19
4) SMF 5178C 19/5/19

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Caze Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

3
2] BT ET;

Disclaimer This e-mall is confidential It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may nol copy. forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in eror, please delele it and all copies from your system and nolify the
sender immediately by retum e-mail. Intemet communications cannot be guaranteed 1o be timely, secure, emor-frea or virus-free. The
sender does not accep! liability for any errors or omissions.



Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong A Toa Payoh Singapote 318255
7 (65) 8417 0333 F(BS) 6252 5655
EUEAF“J W s miot ol minge. et

Co Reg No: 1087020320

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
MEHTA SHEKAR

185 TANJONG RHU ROAD #04-01 S(436924)

Name of Insured:

Addrass of Insured:

Mame of Repairs: MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD / WORKSHOP

Address of Repairs: NO 18 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 318225
Place of Accident  SANTUARY GREEN CONDO BASEMENT CARPARK

Dats of Accident: 18/06/2019 Vehicle No: SLWB178T

Policy No.  GA466859 Claim No:

e hereby declare thal IWe have received lrom the aforesald repairers myfour aforeseid Motor Vehicle in good
running order and repaired to my/our enlire salisfaction and in consideration of  AX A INSURANCE PTE LTD
seitling the repair costs stated above with the said repairers, I/We hereby release and discharge the said insurers fram
all further abligations and llabilities under the aforesaid palicy In respec! on and accident Invalving mylour sald melor
vehicles on gr abgud the abovementionad dale and place.

I"We agree thal by virtue of such paymeant, all my/our rights and remedies in respect of the damages (o the said Molor
iehicle are subrogaled lo the said Insurers in accordance with the laws gaverning such mallers.

IAWe heraby grant the said insurers thae authority to use myfour name to the exient necessary 1o effeclively oxercise
all or any of such rights and remedies including 1ha right to give discharge and receipts therefore.

Ve further agree 1o furnish the said Insurers with any asaistance thal they may ressonably reguire of mefus when
exercising such righls and remedies whilsl on their pars they agree 10 indemnify mefus against lisbility for costs
charges and expanses ansing in connection with any proceadings which they may take in my/four namae in the
exercise of such righis and remedies

REPAIRERS:

57 B

o8\ 12 _;'If;: ST8858230
Company's Chop ﬁfgnatﬁ@\__‘;“’ ;,f' IC No. & Signature/Company's Chop

ISMAN MEHTA SHEKHAR
Name Name
01/07/2019 01/07/2019
Date Date
Motorimage



MotorlmagSe  Moter Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

NAME: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ADDRESS: 8 SHENTON WAY
227-01 AXA TOWER. 5{068B11)

10 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 119255

Service Centre Tel (65) 64170100/101 Fax (65]) 62535535
25 Leng Kee Road Singapare 153087

Sarvice Centre Tel (65) 64764776 Fax (E5) 64791137
Website: www.motorimage.net

TELEPHONE: 63387288

MODEL: FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT
ENGIME No.: FEZDYCS55581
CHASSIS No.: JF1SISKCSIG104369
REGISTRATION No.: SLWG178T

ITEMS CODE

i

10

11

12

13

14

DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS

CASE-AIR CLNR UPR

46052AG070(Qty : 1 @ 108.00 each(Discount 20.00%:))
CASE-AIR CLNR LWR

460525G000(Qty : 1 @ 36.00 each{Discount 20,00%))
WHEEL APR FF C RPRH

516105G1209P(Qty : 1 @ 172.80 each({Discount 20.00%))
FRT FENDER RH

$71205G0209P(Qty : 1 # 270.00 each(Discount 20.00%))
HOOD F CPL

5£72295G0000P(Qty : 1 @ 882.00 each(Discount 20.00%))
HINGE COMPL F HD RH

572605G0009P(Qty : 1 B 43.20 each(Discount 20.00%)]
HINGE COMPL F HD LH

572605G0109P(Qty : 1 @ 43.20 each(Discount 20.00%))
BRKT CORNER F RH

577075G000(Qty : 1 @ 36.00 each(Discount 20,00%:))
BRKT SD F RH

577075G020(Qty : 1| @ 12.60 each(Discount 20.00%))
MOLDING BMPR F

5770BSGOD0A{Qty : 1 @ 43.20 each(Discount 20,00%)])
FRT BUMPER

577095G030A(Qty : 1 @ 594,00 each(Discount 20,00%))
BACK BEAM CPL F

57711SGO00YP(QLy : | @ 268,00 each(Discount 20.00%))
ENERGY ABSOR F

577225G020(Qty : 1 @ 126.00 each({Discount 20.00%))
LAMP ASSY HEAD EOQF

B40025G222(0ty : 1 @ 2380.00 each(Discount 20.00%))

& SUBARU

TAX INVOICE

GST Reg No, M2-0076575-5
Co. Reg Neo. 1987020328

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invoice No: L501798

For cash sales, payment will be
endorsed on this inveoice and no
separale receipt will be issued.

DATE REC'D: 02-Aug-2019
SERVICE ADVISOR: HOCI
JOB No.: L505451
MILEAGE: 20595

ID:

AMOUNT
86.40
28.80

138.24
216.00
705,60
34.56
34.56
28.80
10.08
34.56
475,20
230.40
100.80

1,904.00

Certified True 0031



m Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

Ep— 19 Lorong B Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

NAME: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ADDRESS: 8 SHENTON WAY
#27-01 AXA TOWER. S(068811)

Sarvice Cantre Tel: (65) 6703 8101 / 102 Fax: {65) 5253 5535

2% Leng Kee Road Singspore 159097
Service Centre Tel: (65) 6703 8163 Fax : (65) 6479 1137
Website: wirw, motorimage.net

TELEPHONE: 633872B8

MODEL: FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT
ENGINE No.: FE20YCS5561
CHASSIS MNo.: IFL5J5KC51G104369
REGISTRATION No.: SLW&178T

ITEMS CODE

1 DDCLAI
2 REMARK
3 INS01

4 INSD2

5 INS03

6 INSO4

7 INS05

8 INSOB

8 INSDT
10 INSO8
11 INSO9
12 TOWALCC
13 REMARK
14 REMARK
15 REMARK
16 REMARK
17 REMARK

DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS
CONDUCT BODYWORK REPAIR (OWN DAMAGE CLAIM)
CONDCUT OD CLAIM DATE: 18/06/2019 TIME: 1000HRS
LOCATION:SANCTUARY GREEN CONDO BASEMENT CARPARK
FOR ACCIDENT CAR OR REPAIR JOB QUOTATION, AN
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED IF VEHICLE
IS WITHDRAW AND TOWED OUT FOR REPAIR. REFER TO
STANDARD RATE CHART (REF. 0338),

STORAGE CHARGES OF $30/DAY WILL BE IMPOSED FROM

THE DATE OF CONFIRMATION OF AUTHORISATION BY THE

SURVEYOR SHOULD THE OWNER DECIDE NOT TO CARRY OUT

THE REPAIR IN MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD.

INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE OWNER ONLY, IF

IT IS NOT POSSIBLE, AN AUTHORISATION LETTER FROM

THE OWNER 15 REQUIRED,

CUSTOMER ARE INFORMED AND ACCEPT THAT NUMBER OF

DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE [S BASE ON THE FOLLOWING:

NO.OF DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE RECOMMENDED BY INS.CO.

APPOINTED SURVEYOR NO FURTHER CLAIM CAN BE ALLOWED

CUST ACK THAT CLAIMS NOT EXCEEDING $3,000 & ABOVE

WILL HAVE TO BE REFER TO FIDREC DIRECTLY.

VEHICLE TOWED TO MOTOR IMAGE DUE TO ACCIDENT

REPAIR/REPLACE FRONT BUMPER,RH FRONT TENDER &

BONNET

RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,RH FRT FENDER,RH FRT DOOR &

BONNET

FAULT DIAGNOSTIC

TO CONDUCT FRONT LIGHTINF TEST

REMOVE/REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER & PIPING
TOTAL{LABOUR)

& sSuUBARU

TAX INVOICE

GST Reg No. MZ-DOT6975-9
Co. Rieg No. 198702032R

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invoice No: L501798

For cash sales, payment will be
endorsed on this involce and no
separate recelpt will be issued.

DATE REC'D: D2-Aug-2019
SERVICE ADVISOR: HOOI
JOB No.: L505451
MILEAGE: 20595

ID:

AMOUNT

180.00
1,580.00

1,680.00

280.00
50.00
150.00
4,020.00

Certified True Copy



m;m Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd & SUBARU
 — 19 Lorong B Toa Payoh Singapore 315255

Service Cantre Tel (65) 64170100/101 Fax (65) 62535535

35 Leng Kee Raad Singapore 159097 TAX INVOICE
Service Centre Tel [65) 64764776 Fax (65) 64791137 G5T Reg No. M2-0076975-9
Wehsite: www. moterimage nat Co. Reg No. 198702032k

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involice No: L501798

NAME: AXA INSURANCE FTE LTD Faor cash sales, payment will be
ADDRESS: Al SHENTON WAY endorsed on this invelce and no
£27-01 AXA TOWER. S(0&88811) separate recelipt will ba issued.
TELEPHONE: 63387288 DATE REC'D: 02-Aug-2019
MODEL: FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: HOOI
ENGINE Mo.: FB20YCS55581 JOB No.: L505451
CHASSIS No.: JF1515KCS)G104369 MILEAGE: 20535
REGISTRATION No.: SLWE178T 1D
ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
15 BRKT F FOG ASSY RH 15.84
B4527SG020A(QLy : 1 @ 19.80 each(Discount 20.00%))
16 NOZZLE COVER ASSY RH 43,20
BE6IESGIBOA(QLY : 1 @ 54.00 each(Discount 20,00%))
TOTAL{SPARE PAHTS) 4. 087.04
less INSURANCE EXCESS 1,100,00
Subtotal 7,007.04
GST(7%) 490.49
TOTAL $7,497.53

DATE : 02-Aug-2019

CUSTOMER { MANAGER

I'he customer acknowledges and confirms by taking dellvery of the vehicle and/or upon receipt of this involce,either personally or by an

ggent that his/har complaints relating to the vehicle have been rectified to his/her satisfaction and that the Company's llablilty for

defective work ant/or materiale will be limited to rectification works and/or replacement of parts wilhout charge or at discounted charge,

at the Company's aption. The customer further acknowledges that any discrepancy in this Involce (with the exception of errors and

:mi:::jnsl must be brought to the Company's attention in writing within three(3) cays from the date of this invoice failing which it will be
et correct

CUSTOMER
[ Mot yet a DUD Member? Jain us now at . and start accumulat ur points for your invoice today! |

Certified True wopy



